

Selectmen Meeting Minutes-October 17, 2018

Present:

Selectmen: Errol S. Peters

Selectman: Michael M. Ransmeier

Selectwoman: Jenn L. Locke

Administrative Assistant: Robyn Gilmartin

Mike Ball: Fire Warden

Matt Yeramian: Fire Warden Deputy

Jason Cartwright: Fire Chief

Reggie Lavoie

Claudia Lavoie

The Selectmen began their normally scheduled meeting at 7:01 p.m.

Mike Ball introduced Matt Yeramian as one of the Deputy Fire Wardens.

The Lavoie's have brought a **concern of a dead tree on Albee Rd.** An animal has hollowed the tree and as it is right on the road they are concerned this could be a hazard. It was questioned is it the Town's responsibility or the property owners. Errol will take a look at the situation this weekend.

Jason Cartwright has presented updates concerning the VFD. Trainings continue and they are updating their gear needs. Policies are being developed and when completed a copy will be retained by the selectmen. **A radio will be needed for the Fire Warden.** Jason proposes there be a separate budget for the Warden.

Halloween Party will be the Sunday prior to Halloween at the Fire House. Possible activities include grave stone rubbings, Jason will check with the Cemetery Trustees to get permission.

There will be an evacuation drill at the Blue School this coming week as well as a visit to the school by the Fire Department for the 29th annual Fire safety with kids.

The LVFA will be paying the \$150 to Schofield for the test spots for the septic.

Brendan Chase has asked for a timber tax abatement. Errol will be following up with the necessary paperwork.

Signed previously **approved minutes** for 9/26/2018. Motion by Michael to approve 10/3/2018 minutes, seconded by Errol and approved. Minutes from 10/10/2018 also approved with corrections noted, will be signed next week.

Checks were signed.

Building permit for Nate Hamilton signed

Building permit for Gary Fifield signed.

Building permit for Scott Santy signed.

Building permit for Riverside SSp signed.

Current use application for Nathan Haynes on hold until a map is provided and a discussion by the Board on the property measurements.

Sansoucy has requested copies of the utilities appeals from 2014-2016. Robyn will contact Sean Tanguay for copies and forward them to Sansoucy.

Robyn has confirmed her **hours are 9-2 Tuesday through Thursday.**

Certified Solution has billed us for antivirus monitoring. Two new applications were recently applied. Jen has talked to them asking them to put our account on hold until further research.

Cartographics will be contacted to inquire about updating maps.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. The foregoing minutes were approved on October 24, 2018, by the following members of the Board of Selectmen

Errol S. Peters

Michael M Ransmeier

Jennifer Locke

